State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 1

RFQ # 7243883
TITLE: INFRASTUCTURE STUDY

RHODE ISLAND COLLEGE

OPENING DATE AND TIME: 2-JUNE-09 10:00 AM

ADDENDUM 1 CONTAINS:
1. THE LIST OF ATTENDEES FOR THE MANDATORY PRE -PROPOSAL

CONFERENCE 8-MAY-09
2. LIST QUESTIONS WITH ANSWERS PERTAINING TO THE

PROPOSAL

R.GILL

Buyer
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RiC Infrastructure Study
Pre-Proposal Questions & Answers 5-8-09
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11

12

Can firms review the documents listed in Section 6.0? Yes, by appointment.
Has there ever been a comprehensive study of utilities on campus? No
Is there a budget for this project? Yes, but it is not public.

In Section 9.0 there is reference to a Vendor Capability, Capacity, and Qualifications Section but
there is no such section? This should refer to Section 5, Qualifications.

What does RIC want for horizontal and vertical control for survey? Horizontal controi shall be
based upon the Plane Coordinate System for the State of Rhode Island and shall be second
order accuracy Vertical control shall be based upon the North American Vertical Datum of 1988.

Does RIC want a control network established (monumentation, etc )? Survey to establish
several benchmarks within College as required to complete survey Benchmarks can be existing
permanent features and/or PK nails.

Is there an estimate on the number of surface features to be picked up by survey(structures,
gate boxes, etc }? Assume 500 for the purposes of the proposal

Will there be limitations on access to campus? Any construction type activity shall be assumed
to occur between 7:30 am and 4:30 pm M-F, non-holidays. In general other types of access
should fall within same schedule but accommodations could be made for off hours access if
required.

Have fire flow tests been conducted? Are they available? Some tests have been conducted and
they are available to successful proposer.

What types of campus utility plans exist? We have schematic plans for all utilities. Some are
more updated than others Consultant will need to use these plans in combination with survey,
field data, and other design and/or as-built drawings for projects throughout campus to develop
new utility plans.

Are there any problems with the sanitary sewer system {blockages, 1/1, etc }? No.

Are building corners to be obtained in ground survey? No, take from aerial photo.
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26

27.

What degree of vertical accuracy is required for GPS? Survey Grade results from “Centimeter
Accurate” equipment Note that horizontal accuracy shall be changed from “sub-foot” as
originally noted in the RFP to “centimeter accurate”

Have there been any previous studies of utilities on campus? No.

Does RIC own and operate the utilities on campus? Yes, except for a limited amount of gas
mains.

Has there been any testing/studies on steam system? Some work was done on portions of
steam condensate system in the 1980s replacing sections of condensate mains. Ultrasonic
testing at some locations has shown that only 1/3 of the wall thickness on the bottom of the
pipe remains. Examination of the exterior of the pipes during leak repairs has shown
degradation due to age and stray current.

Is steam used for cooling? Yes, approximately 50% of the buildings have steam absorbers.

What is the status of the Master Plan? Proposals have been received [t is the College’s intent
to award within the next month

wil] preliminary recommendations from Master Plan (that relate to Infrastructure Study) be
available within 150 days? Yas, that is the intent.

Will taking coupons from existing pipes be necessary? No.

Are invert elevation required for survey? Yes.

Is there an estimate on length of utilities on Campus? Estimates: Water- 2-3/4 miles, Sewer-2
miles, Steam- 1-1/4 mile, Condensate- 1-1/4 mile, Road Drainage - 2 miles, Communications
conduit — 2 miles, Gas- 2 miles, Electric {above & below ground) — 3 miles

What level of accuracy is required for cost estimating of projects? Planning level estimate.
Are there any known problem areas for the drainage system? No

Does RIC want a property line survey? No.

How accurate do we want the location of underground utilities? As best we can given the
information shown on existing plans and survey of any surface features.

What is the material of the water mains? Ashestos cement, PVC, cast iron, ductile iron.



28 Will RIC provide safety detail for inspection in roadways? Yes We will also provide resources to
locate and open/operate facilities if necessary.

29 What material is the sanitary sewer? Is there any clay sewer pipe? Various materials RIC has
not uncovered any clay pipe.

30 What type of project team is RIC locking for? Review the Qualifications section and use your
judgment in assembling a team that can best accomplish the scope of work.



